ANNUAL REPORT 2017 IMAGINE THE ENDOF



The National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse



ANNUAL REPORT 2017

CONTENTS

- 4 | A Personal Mission for Joe Plumeri, Our Executive Chair
- 5 | A Conversation With Creighton Drury, Our President
- 7 | Every Parent Has The Power to Prevent Addiction
- 8 | Talking to Teens to Find Out How They Feel
- 9 | Helping Adolescents Avoid and Overcome Addiction
- 10 | Identifying the Ones At Risk
- 11 | Making Treatment More Effective
- 12 | Equipping Policymakers With Practical Solutions
- 13 | Getting Our Message Out

- 15 | Board of Directors
- 16 | Our Talent
- 18 | Our Legacy
- 21 | Our Passion
- 24 | Our Funders
- 29 | Our Financials
- 30 | On the Horizon
- 31 | Thank You

TURNING EXPERTISE INTO ACTION



A Personal Mission for Joe Plumeri. **Our Executive Chair**

The crusade against addiction is personal for me – as I know it is for millions of Americans. That is why I took on the role of executive chair of The National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse (The Center).

We experience what's comparable to a daily plane crash in our country. About 116 people die from opioid overdoses every single day. Despite that staggering statistic, Americans find themselves without the strong vision and imagination needed to solve this crisis.

The Center has spent more than 25 years studying addiction. In 2005, we sounded the alarm about the opioid crisis – years before it became an epidemic. Today, we know how to solve it. So we're putting our research into action. In 2017, we began to transform ourselves from a repository of research into an action-focused organization that will end this crisis. We are going to change the culture around addiction and replace stigma with compassion.

As we move into this new chapter, I hope to create a future in which no parent buries a child as I did. A future that lets children lead full lives, free from addiction. Together, we can make this a reality.

A Conversation With Creighton Drury, Our President

In light of crises like the opioid epidemic, how optimistic are you about the future?

By **amplifying our voice**, we have an opportunity to **transform the** way people think about addiction and talk about the disease. More than that, I am optimistic that we will play a leading role in motivating people to take action and **igniting a national movement**. I look forward to the day when opioid addiction is no longer a public health crisis. We have a lot of work ahead of us, but I'm confident we can succeed in overcoming this disease.

Creighton joins The National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse with more than 15 years of experience leading impactful nonprofits that have transformed the lives of children and young adults.

What makes The Center so special?

We are well positioned to be a bold game changer in the movement to end addiction. Everyone who works here possesses a deep connection to making a difference, and to helping our organization save lives and dramatically change the odds for young people. Together with our partners, we are confident that we can tackle arguably the biggest challenge and threat of our generation.

How are you using The Center's previous accomplishments to move its mission forward?

We have a rich **legacy of leadership** as well as in-depth understanding of the issues through our research. We know what needs to be done to solve the addiction crisis. Building on this foundation, we possess the credibility, the knowledge, and now the resolve to take action and do everything we possibly can to end the heartbreak.

> We possess the credibility, the knowledge, and now the resolve to take action.

FOCUSED ON EVERYDAY **MPACTS**



In 2001, we established Family Day to educate parents on how seemingly minor things, like asking about their child's day or sharing a meal, can help protect their child from addiction.

In 2017, we launched a new Family Day website (www.casafamilyday.org), encouraged participants to host local events, and asked parents to share photos across social media using the hashtag **#MyFamilySelfie**.

Every September, we celebrate Family Day to highlight the simple, everyday things that parents can do to connect with their children. 2017 saw more than 33,000 community groups and countless families take part across the nation.



EVERY PARENT HAS THE POWER TO PREVENT ADDICTION

Research shows that teens are less likely to drink, smoke, or use drugs when they feel their parents are actively involved in their lives.

• 15 State First Spouses served as Honorary Chairs of Family Day, including First Lady of New Jersey Mary Pat Christie, First Lady of Illinois Diana Rauner, and First Lady of Texas Cecilia Abbott

• 11 Major League Baseball teams helped promote Family Day, including the Boston Red Sox, Milwaukee Brewers, and San Francisco Giants

• 10 like-minded organizations partnered with us to help celebrate, including Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD), National Military Family Association, SADD (Students Against Destructive Decisions), The Family Dinner Project, and The Moyer Foundation

• The Center hosted a party at Dylan's Candy Bar, a famous sweets shop in New York City, where kids and parents alike indulged in treats, crafts, dancing, and quality time



FamilyDay Making Everyday Special



1-5. Dylan's Candy Bar Event in New York City 6. First Lady of Georgia Sandra Deal family selfie 7. First Lady of South Dakota Linda Daugaard family selfie **8**. First Lady of Maine Anne LePage **9**. First Lady of North Carolina Kristen Cooper family selfie **10-11**. Parents and children at Carlisle County School District Bardwell, Kentucky



TALKING TO TEENS TO FIND OUT HOW THEY FEEL

As a parent, it's not always easy to know how your teenager feels about difficult subjects like addiction. We surveyed teens across the country to understand their oft-unspoken attitudes regarding substance use. The better we understand their perspectives, the better we can help them navigate these challenging years.

ON THE HORIZON

The Center will release its teen survey results in 2018, giving parents more insight into how their children think and feel about substance use.

HELPING ADOLESCENTS AVOID AND OVERCOME ADDICTION

Addiction problems don't exist in a vacuum-teens with addiction often live with other mental health problems. Successful treatment means addressing the constellation of factors. With that in mind, we are equipping substance use providers with new clinical tools to address inattention, disorganization, and impulsivity-3 issues that many adolescents struggle with.

Addiction often starts in adolescence. It doesn't just affect one person; entire families are involved. Although family therapy is the best way to treat adolescent substance use, it is rarely used effectively. We are developing a tool that will standardize this evidencebased treatment and enable community therapists to give adolescents-and their families—the help they need.

Adolescents who use addictive substances are often at higher risk of landing in the juvenile justice system. But kids often go through the system without screening. We are collaborating with juvenile justice agencies across New York State to better identify those who need treatment and connect them with community therapists. **Our goal is for 100% of these adolescents to** receive the care they need. In the coming years, we hope to expand and replicate this program to improve access to treatment for adolescents throughout the nation.

ON THE HORIZON

The Center is continuing its partnership with the Houston Recovery Council to curb substance use among adolescents in the Houston area. We are evaluating the Council's prevention program for local schools and helping them create a standard curriculum that other schools can replicate.



IDENTIFYING THE ONES AT RISK

A quick screening can prevent substance misuse from escalating to addiction. But too many at-risk individuals go unscreened. To change this, we partnered with New York State's largest health care provider, Northwell Health. Together, we provided more than 270,000 screenings—leading to a 440% increase in abstinence from alcohol or illegal drugs.



ON THE HORIZON

MAKING TREATMENT MORE EFFECTIVE

The most effective treatments account for the specific needs of patients. We developed the highly acclaimed LOCADTR tool to ensure people start treatment with the best level of care according to their individual needs, resources, and symptoms. Through our partnership with the New York State Office of Alcoholism and Substance Abuse Services (OASAS), our LOCADTR tool was used more than 600,000 times in 2017.

Unfortunately, even when people do receive medical care for addiction, the majority

do not receive effective or high-quality treatment. We helped New York State improve its quality of services by coaching providers to adopt best practices, including:

- Incorporating medication-assisted treatment (MAT)
- Extending treatment services outside of clinics
- Using data to improve quality
- Promoting treatment that is rooted in compassion and science

Our partnership with OASAS continues, as we expand the impact of our Continuing Review Tool-a resource that ensures patients receive evidence-based treatment, enhancing their chances of successful recovery.



EQUIPPING POLICYMAKERS WITH PRACTICAL SOLUTIONS

As opioid-related deaths in the United States reached an all-time high, we created a guide to help state policymakers craft effective solutions for this crisis.

66

Many current policies and interventions are based on stigma and misunderstanding. This guide helps states move towards research-based solutions for the deadliest drug crisis in American history. Our hope is that states will learn from each other, adopt these recommendations and turn the tide on the opioid epidemic.

~ Lindsey Vuolo, J.D., M.P.H., associate director of health law and policy at The Center, and lead author of the report

Our experts presented at several influential conferences, such as the National Rx Drug Abuse and Heroin Summit and State Legislative Leaders Foundation Conference, where our message reached people with the power to promote change.

ON THE HORIZON

We are co-hosting a conference in the fall of 2018 with the State Legislative Leaders Foundation at Johns Hopkins University. There, we will present viable solutions to the opioid crisis and provide strategies for tackling addiction at the local level.





GETTING OUR MESSAGE OUT

Each year, our voice becomes stronger. The Center leverages a variety of social platforms and media channels to share findings with parents, policymakers, and influencers who can help us end addiction.

2017 SAW CONTINUED GROWTH FOR OUR ONLINE FOLLOWING



• Our experts contributed to numerous news articles about the state of addiction in our nation: - The Wall Street Journal: Opioid Addicts Need Care, And Medicaid Provides It - The New York Times: Amid Opioid Crisis, Insurers Restrict Pricey, Less Addictive Painkillers - Cincinnati.com: End opioid crisis, "stigma" with public health approach: Center on Addiction guide

• Through our blog, The Buzz, we shared perspectives and insights regarding today's most pressing topics related to addiction

DTHE BUZZ





WHO WE ARE





JOSEPH J. PLUMERI Executive Chair, Board of Directors; Vice Chairman of the Board, First Data Corporation



MELINDA B. HILDEBRAND Vice Chair, Hildebrand Foundation and Executive Chair, Episcopal High School, Houston, TX



MANUEL T. PACHECO, PH.D. President Emeritus, University of Arizona and the University of Missouri System

DIRECTORS EMERITUS

SAMUEL A. BALL (2014-2017) LEE C. BOLLINGER (2001-2017) JAMES E. BURKE (1992-1997) JAMIE LEE CURTIS (2001-2009) JAMIE DIMON (1995-2009) PETER R. DOLAN (2002-2013) MARY FISHER (1996-2005)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS





JAMES G. NIVEN Co-Chairman, Board of Directors: Founder, Jamie Niven LLC



JOSEPH A. CALIFANO, JR. Founder and Chairman Emeritus



URSULA M. BURNS Chairman, VEON Ltd.



Former First Lady of Florida



KENNETH I. CHENAULT Chairman and Managing Director of General Catalyst Partners



VICTOR F. GANZI Chairman of the Board PGA Tour





GENE F. JANKOWSKI President, CBS Broadcasting, Retired



JEFFREY B. LANE Partner, YorkBridge Wealth Partners



REV. EDWARD A. MALLOY, CSC President Emeritus, University of Notre Dame



NELLE P. MILLER Managing Director and Head of New York City for JPMorgan Private Bank



DOUG MORRIS CEO, 12 Tone Music



CAROLINE NETCHVOLODOFI Vice President Council on Foreign Relations





HERBERT PARDES, M.D. Executive Vice Chairman of the Board of Trustees, New York-Presbyterian Hospital



Former Member of Congress (MN-3)



MICHAEL I. ROTH Chairman and CEO, The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.



LOUIS W. SULLIVAN, M.D. President Emeritus, Morehouse School of Medicine



CLYDE C. TUGGLE Co-Founder, Pine Island Capital Partners



ELIZABETH VARGAS Co-anchor, ABC News' "20/20"

BETTY FORD (1992-1998) WILLIAM H. FOSTER, PH.D. (2010-2013) DOUGLAS A. FRASER (1992-2003) RALPH IZZO, PH.D. (2011-2014) BARBARA C. JORDAN (1992-1996) LEO-ARTHUR KELMENSON (1998-2006) DONALD R. KEOUGH (1992-2010)

DAVID A. KESSLER, M.D. (1998-2012) JEFFREY B. KINDLER (2011-2015) VINCENT A. LA PADULA (2012-2016) LASALLE D. LEFFALL, JR., M.D. (1992-2001) GEORGE RUPP, PH.D. (1993-2002) ALAN I. LESHNER, PH.D. (2007-2015) BRUCE E. MOSLER (2009-2012) NANCY REAGAN (1995-2000)

SHARI E. REDSTONE (2003-2012) LINDA JOHNSON RICE (1992-1996) E. JOHN ROSENWALD, JR. (1992-2017) PETER SALOVEY, PH.D. (2015-2017) MARA SANDLER (2012-2016) MICHAEL P. SCHULHOF (1994-2012)

MICHAEL I. SOVERN (1992-1993) JOHN J. SWEENEY (2002-2014) FRANK G. WELLS (1992-1994) MICHAEL A. WIENER (1997-2009)

OUR TALENT



Research Associate





MARIKA BACCHUS, M.P.P.

Administrative Associate for

Grants and Contracts



CAMILA BERNAL, M.P.H. JASON BESSER, M.P.P. Research Associate Research Associate





MOLLY BOBEK, L.C.S.W. Director of Clinical Vice President and Director Implementation of Finance and Administration and Secretary-Treasurer





JOSEPH A. CALIFANO, JR. Founder and Chairman Emeritus



Library Research Specialist



ELIZABETH MUSTACCHIO, Senior Marketing and Communications Associate



Research Assistant



Policy Research and Analysis



SUGY CHOI, M.S. Data Analyst and Research Associate

Research Associate

MONA GOYAL, M.P.H.,

M.PHIL.



Research Associate

CHRIS CLEMENS Assistant Vice President for Finance, and Controller

MICHELLE CONLEY, M.I.P.H. Communications and Digital Manager



M.A., L.M.H.C.

of Healthcare Reform Consultation





SUSAN P. BROWN

MAX DORFMAN, M.A. Science Writer



Grants and Contracts Manager



















ANDREW KACZYNSKI Development Manager











TIFFANY JOHN, L.M.S.W. Research Associate



KATHRYN FEDERICI, M.S.W. Executive Vice President



PH.D. Research Scientist



Research Associate



HANNAH FREEDMAN Communications and Digital Associate







Benefits Administrator and Associate Office Administrator







16



CORI HAMMOND, M.P.H. Research Associate





JENNIE HAUSER Administrative Assistant and Media Relations Coordinator



AARON HOGUE, PH.D. Director of Adolescent and Family Research







NAOMI KROHNER Research Assistant







MARCUS DAUGHERTY,

IVY DEANGELIS, L.M.S.W. Research Associate

BARBARA KURZWEIL



DONNA LEE-MCLILLY Staff Accountant



CARLA LISIO, L.C.S.W. Director of Healthcare Reform Consultation



M.A., ED.M. Research Associate



DAVID MAN, PH.D., M.L.S. Librarian



JOANN MCCAULEY Executive Assistant



CINDY MCGULVERY Office Manager



JON MORGENSTERN, PH.D. Senior Scientist



M.B.A.



CHARLES J. NEIGHBORS, PH.D., M.B.A. Director of Health Services Research



DOROTHY NIXON, M.A. Development Associate



MEGAN O'GRADY, PH.D. Research Scientist, Associate Director of Health Services Research



PETER ORLOV Senior Accountant



ROBYN OSTER Research Assistant



KRISTEN PAPPACENA, M.A. Research Associate



TIMOTHY PHAM



Research Associate

NICOLE PIAZZA Research Assistant



LINDA RICHTER, PH.D. Director of Policy Research and Analysis



ANDREA ROLEY Director of Digital Communications



AMY SCHREINER, PH.D. Associate Research Scientist, Project Director



MILA SHAPOVAL, M.A., M.P.H. Data Analyst



IT Support Manager



CHRISTOPHER TAPIA Research Assistant



Research Scientist, Associate Director of



AZURE THOMPSON, DR.P.H. JORDANA VANDERSELT, M.P.H. Research Associate



LINDSEY VUOLO, J.D., M.P.H. Associate Director of Health Law and Policy



CATHLEEN WOODS-KING, J.D., LL.M. General Counsel: Director of Grants, Contracts and Legal Affairs





TIMOTHY SU, M.A.



OUR LEGACY

25TH ANNUAL AWARDS DINNER CELEBRATES AMERICAN LEADERSHIP IN ERADICATING ADDICTION

NEW YORK, NY, MAY 11, 2017













Joseph J. & Susan Plumeri; William M. & Carol S. Lewis; Kathryn C. & Kenneth I. Chenault 4. Joseph J. Plumeri
Deb & Stephen Rusckowski 6. Rev. Edward A. Malloy; Gene F. Jankowski 7. Charles Rangel



WHAT KEEPS US GOING



OUR PASSION

The two greatest challenges of my life both have to do with addiction. The first was **overcoming it personally**, and the second is the work of **lifting others out of it**. Our work has made me confident that getting to the other side is a real possibility.

> ~ Tracey Rogovin, Ph.D., Senior Research Associate

I am fighting for a world in which we treat addiction like any other disease.

~ Emily Feinstein, J.D., Executive Vice President

Our work gives parents the information and tools they need to help their children lead full, drug-free lives.

66

~ Linda Richter, Ph.D., Director of Policy Research and Analysis SL

66

It feels good to know I'm doing something to be a part of the solution.

~ Hannah Freedman, Communications and Digital Associate

Knowing that The Center has such a strong network and sustained presence in the field gives me confidence that my work will truly make an impact. ~ Shannon Healy, M.P.H., Data Analyst

I am passionate about working with others to reach our goals more efficiently and creatively through the use of technology.

~ Tim Su, IT Support Manager

We are proud of our efforts to change the way addiction is treated -meeting the same standards as any other medical condition.

> ~ Charles J. Neighbors, Ph.D., M.B.A., Director, Health Services Research

I'm passionate about advocating for better insurance coverage for addiction treatment so that one day affordable treatment is a reality and no friend or family member ever feels helpless again.

> ~ Lindsey Vuolo, J.D., M.P.H., Associate Director of Health Law & Policy



OUR FUNDERS

The names listed below represent individuals, corporations and foundations that have graciously given to The National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse. We wish to thank all of our donors whose generosity has enabled us to commit to understanding the science of addiction and its implications for public education, health care, and public policy. Donors are listed based on their lifetime giving and are represented by the symbols/categories listed below. (Every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of your listing. If you are listed erroneously, please contact us at 212-841-5237 or donation@centeronaddiction.org.)

2017 DONORS

16W Marketing Amsale Aberra and Neil Brown Achievers Marv Acunzo Paul Ades Aetna Alaska Airlines Joseph Alfano American Express Amica Companies Foundation Amigone Funeral Home, Amherst, NY David R. Andelman Angela Anderson David Apfel Apple, Inc. Automatic Data Processing, Inc. Barbara Bradley Baekgaard Family Foundation Christina and Robert C. Baker Dorothy and Martin Bandier The Bank of America Foundation Joe Barbicas Jeremy Bard Baron Capital Management Alex Bauer Bechton, Dickinson and Company Belfer, Endelson & Cypres Family Philanthropic Fund of the Jewish Communal Fund Robert and Renee Belfer Mary and Norton Belknap Will Benenson The Benevity Community Impact Fund Craig Beresin Benjamin Berg Cara Bianchini Bloomberg Philanthropies The Boeing Company Booster Campaigns Margaret Bower Enid and Leonard Boxer Teresa Bracchitta Kathryn Brady

Sheila Bressler Bristol-Myers Squibb Company and Bristol-Myers Squibb Foundation ● Broadneck Grill & Cantina Celia Brown Margaret Brown Susan P. Brown William Denis Brown IV Dorothy R. Bucaria Jacqueline M. Bull Kathy Burghart Columba and Jeb Bush Alex Bussino Jim and Laura Byrne Cheryl Calabrese Hilary and Joseph A. Califano, Jr. Tim and Sara Campbell Capella University Inspire Giving Program The Carson Family Charitable Trust Carol Carveth Daniel A. Castellani Janis Cavicchia CBS 🔺

Chamber of Commerce of the United States of America 🔶 Charles E. Chaplin Lindsey Chochola Michael Choy Michael F. Cianflone William Claunch The Coca-Cola Company The Cohl Family – Jeanne, Marty, Megan & Jonathan Daniel A. Cohl Memorial Fund Nina S. Colson Community Health Charities Edith Cooper and Robert Taylor The Council on Recovery Rvan Cox Cravath. Swaine & Moore 🔶 Deborah Crow

Lee and Cheryl Czajkowski Sandra Dambrosio The Dana Foundation \blacklozenge Heather Daniel Christine Deacon John Decarvalho John deCausmeaker John and Cindy Demers Richard Denihan Niranian Desai Burton DeWilde Lucille Dodae David A. Doern Mr. and Mrs. Thomas J. Donohue 🔶 Andrew and Chervl Drazan Helen Duddy Dun & Bradstreet Daniel Dunkelberger Theresa Dunn Egan Environamics Julie Epstein Alexandria Erdmann Kelsey Fatebene Josephine Fazio Luke Feldman Judith Ferber and Gary Altman Janelle L. Finn Christopher J. Fiorello First Data Corporation 🔶 FirstGiving.com Mariorie and Stephen Fiverson Sammy Flaks Marvkav Flett Jerry Foster Veronica Franchino Thomas Frawley Friends of William Street School Robert and Ann Fromer Rov Furman Patricia M. and Victor F. Ganzi 🔶 Albert H. Garner

John Geddie Gerald Geist Christine Gelormino Michael Gelormino Lori and Bruce Gendelman Jay Gershberg The Gilder Foundation Richard Gilder and Lois Chiles Eileen Gleimer Emily Glick Alfred G. Goldstein 🔶 Richard D. Goldstein Andrew Goodman Donald Goodman Theresa Goray Gray Door Theater Project Beverly M. Green Christina Grot Family Fund Leslie Gruss Nick Gutierrez The Marc Haas Foundation \blacklozenge Sean V. Hallisev Deborah Harris J. Ira & Nicki Harris Foundation 🔶 Shelley and Gilbert Harrison Tina Hartell Hartford Insurance Co. Heart Sing Foundation Henry Schein Janet and Arthur Hershaft Mrs. Ronnie F. Hevman Hildebrand Foundation/Hildebrand Fund of the Greater Houston Community Foundation Don W. Hilgendor Colleen Himes Christian Hoban Christie Hon Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shield of New Jersey HSBC Philanthropic Programs Raymond Hubbard Hudson's Bay Company

Lisa Hufnell Human & Civil Rights Organizations of America IBM Corporation Janie and Arthur Indursky Infor (US), Inc. The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. Chandresh lver Kenneth M. Jacobs The Jacobson Family Foundation Ellen and Bob Jaffe Melissa and Marc James Gene F. Jankowski Laura Johns Alicia Johnson The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation ★ RWJF Special Contribution Fund of the Princeton Community Foundation Patricia Jones Luke Joyce JPMorgan Chase & Co. Susan G. Juettner The K Foundation Andrew Kaczynski Michael Kalish Richard F. Kauffman and Ellen Jewitt P. Kavee-Melick Michael Kaye KEKST Jacqueline Kelliher Lynda Kenney Kenneth Klein Sidney Kohl Steven Kollmansberger Deanna Koptyra Susan Kopunek Lee Ann Korus Edward Kramer Karen Krick Barbara and Harvey Kurzweil Lancaster Central Teachers Association Local #2778

Nancy and Jeffrey Lane 🔶 Lazard 🔶 Carol Lederman Atilal Lee Leibner Cooper Family Foundation Gary Levi Jake Levin Allyn and Judith Levy Frances and Jack Levy H. Irwin Levy Carol Sutton Lewis and William M. Lewis Mary Pat Lewis Michelle Liberati Dr. and Mrs. David Lichtenstein Thomas Little Ericka Lopez Dennis and Pam Lucey Stephen Macari Phyllis and William Mack Sondra and David S. Mack Tami and Fredric Mack Lisa D. Madison Marie J. and John T. Magnier Kathryn Mahjoubian Susan and Morris Mark Brian Martinek Gail Maxwell Trish May Madison McBride Mr. and Mrs. Thomas B. McCord Kevin McKenna Allyson R. McNamara Catherine McNamara Megan McWaters Medical Research Network Alexandria Meier F. David Melka Albert Menno Mental Health and Addiction Network Theresa E. Metz Laurette Meyer Betty Miller Cheryl and Michael Minikes Marci Mojica

Denotes Lifetime Giving: (★ \$10,000,000+) (● \$1,000,000+) (▲ \$500,000+) (♦ \$100,000+)

Raymond J. McGuire and Crystal McCrary

Edward and Sandra Meyer Foundation

Mr. and Mrs. Samuel F. Minnitte and Family

Brett Moran Arlene Morehead Morgan Stanley 🔶 Cheryl Morris Margaret Morris Chris Moultrie Dennis Moynihan Megan Murphy Jyothsna Natauri Melissa and Michael Neborak Robert E. Nederlander, Sr. Mary Jo Neustifter Amanda Nevius New York Football Giants, Inc. New York Presbyterian Hospital New York State Restaurant Association Nicole Niblo James Niven Northwell Health Nora Ann Wallace and Jack Nusbaum Nancy and Harold Oelbaum Adebayo and Amelia Ogunlesi Deanna Olsen O'Melveny & Myers LLP The Winifred & William O'Reilly Foundation Fritz Ortman Ananda Pablo Marie Palisky Barbara Palmieri Panduit Corp. Pamela and Edward Pantzer Nancy Parello Gary W. Parr Paypal Charitable Giving Fund Barbara and Vic Perez Sandra Petricca-Needham Amanda Phillips Heather L. Piazza Elia Pierce Pitney Bowes Foundation Joe Plumeri Foundation ● Danielle Pollex-Rabl PricewaterhouseCoopers Matthew Proctor James Pugh

Quest Diagnostics 🔶 Quintiles IMS

Asha Raju Teresa and Henry Ramallo Jim and Kathryn Ramstad Steven N. Rappaport and Judith A. Garson Kelsey Rayla Adele Rehbock Jeanne L. Reid and Gregory R. Anrig Randall Reimer Lynda and Stewart Resnick Stephanie Ribakoff Derica W. Rice Jason Richey Stephanie L. Riddoch Ashley Ritterhaus Lynda Johnson Robb Tamara L. Robinson Stephanie Rodriguez Andrea and Robert Roley Meghin Rooney Laura and Gerald M. Rosberg Marjorie and Jeffrey Rosen Sharon Rosen Pat and John Rosenwald Mr. and Mrs. Darrell Ross Jeri Roth Michael I. Roth The Rothschild Family Foundation Timothy Rozmus Peter B. & Adeline W. Ruffin Foundation Stephen H. Rusckowski Linda Ryder Gail Salazar Mara and Ricky Sandler 🔶 Sapphire Hill Global Holdings, LLC Joan F. and Stuart M. Schapiro Marianne Scheetz Mr. and Mrs. David Schiff Isabel Schreiber Betsy Schwartz Richard Seleski Meaghan C. Serravite Marsha and Jerry M. Seslowe Katie Seymour Richard Sheerr The Shubert Organization Jeanne and Herb Siegel 🔺

Michael S. Sirkin

David Sisler Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLC Robert Slater Petra Slezak Donna Smallridge Mary Smart Valerie Smart William Smith The J.M. Smucker Company \blacklozenge Robert N. and Judith Snyder The Starr Foundation Joanne and Joe Stein Karin Stern Judith A. Stevens Mary E. Stix Harold I. Strauss Christian Stump Louis W. Sullivan Patricia Tarpey Mary K. Taylor Nathan Tedder Angela Telfer Teneo Colette Tettemer Galiano Tiramani Lizzie and Jonathan Tisch 🔶 T-Mobile USA Robbi and Bruce Toll Andrew Tomasello Tevon Troia TRUist Truth Initiative/Legacy ★ Alison Tyler United Way of California Capital Region Univision Communications, Inc. Amy Usinger Cheryl Valentine George Van Amson Fileen Van Hoek Verizon Communications/Verizon Foundation Viacom 🔶 Linda Vogel Justin Vorwerk Amy Voss Lindsey and Brendan Vuolo Kurt Wall Penny and John Wallerstein

Chelly S. Warrington Casey Waugh John L. and Sue Ann Weinberg Foundation Carol A. Weiss Mr. and Mrs. James O. Welch, Jr. 🔶 Wells Fargo Community Support Campaign Keri Weppler-Thompson Lauren White White & Case LLP Zena and Michael* A. Wiener ● John Will Willis Group Holdings, PLC/Willis Towers Watson ● Nancy Woods Cathy Woods-King and Charles King Xerox Corporation 🔺 Beth Young Jessica Young Alexandra Zablotny Robert B. Zoellick Roy J. Zuckerberg Neysa Zurkhammer Anonymous (33)

*Deceased.

GOVERNMENT FUNDERS

United States Department of Health and Human Services/National Institutes of Health/National Institute on Drug Abuse

TRIBUTARY GIFTS

In Memory of Jane Ades Paul Ades

In Memory of Dan Alban Nathan Tedder

In Memory of Christopher James Allen Donald Goodman

In Memory of Hal Balaban Sheila Bressler

In Honor of Cameron Barna Amy Usinger

In Memory of George Biniak Julie Epstein

In Memory of Kim Bridges Marci Moiica

In Memory of Billy Bullabough Environamics

In Honor of Joseph A. Califano, Jr.

David R. Andelman Marie J. and John T. Magnier Robert Slater

In Honor of Jason Campbell Garv Levi

In Memory of Michael Steven Floyd Carroll Josephine Fazio

In Memory of Andrew Carter Anonymous

In Honor of Matthew Cellucci Anonymous

In Memory of Darrell Clark Deborah Harris

Colleen Himes Ericka Lopez Panduit Corp.

In Memory of Daniel A. Cohl Daniel A. Cohl Memorial Fund The Cohl Family – Jeanne, Marty, Megan & Jonathan Deborah Crow

In Memory of David Cook

Anonymous Janis Cavicchia Christie Hon Deanna Koptyra Alison Tyler

In Memory of Austin Crimmins

Helen Duddy Sammy Flaks Michael Kalish Atilal Lee Kevin McKenna Adele Rehbock Stephanie Rodriguez Meaghan Crimmins Serravite Andrew Tomasello Linda Vogel

In Honor of Markis DeKorver Anonymous

In Memory of Ryan Dorflinger Jeremy Bard

In Memory of David Dundara Linda Ryder

In Honor of Amy Dunkelberger Daniel Dunkelberger

In Memory of Alexander Duran

Benjamin Berg Broadneck Grill & Cantina Lucille Dodge Luke Feldman Beverly M. Green Lisa Hufnell Luke Joyce Susan G. Juettner

26

Jacqueline Kelliher Susan Kopunek Mr. and Mrs. Samuel F. Minnitte and Family Cheryl Morris Margaret Morris Megan Murphy Barbara and Vic Perez Meghin Rooney Richard Seleski Patricia Tarpev Colette Tettemer John Will Alexandra Zablotny

In Memory of Claire Dutliph Mary Pat Lewis

In Honor of Asha Ellis Asha Raju

In Honor of Julie Finkel Sandra Dambrosio

In Memory of Nicholas David Gabriel Alexandria Meier

In Honor of Fran Gannon Casey Waugh

In Honor of David Gelormino Christine Gelormino Michael Gelormino

In Memory of Anthony Giancchino Anonymous

In Memory of Harrison Greenberg Thomas Frawley

In Memory of Scottie Hartman Anonymous

In Memory of Charles Hatchell Theresa Gorav

In Honor of the Heislitz Family Jerry Foster

In Honor of Edwin and Michelle Hill Nick Gutierrez

In Memory of Michael Kaminski Elia Pierce

In Honor of Julina Karkhanis Niranjan Desai

In Memory of Branwyn Kenney Lynda Kenney

In Memory of Chris Kiddoo Kurt Wall

In Memory of Raymond Michael Kozlewski Michelle Liberati

In Memory of Julius Kriptzer Michael Kaye

In Memory of Jeremy Kritzman Judith Ferber and Gary Altman

In Memory of Jason Laby Betty Miller

In Honor of Stephen Lakis Thomas Little

In Honor of Jeffrey B. Lane

Paul Ades Robert and Ann Fromer Lori and Bruce Gendelmar Richard D. Goldstein Mrs. Ronnie F. Heyman Ellen and Irwin Levy Judith and Allyn Levy Marsha and Jerry M. Seslowe

In Honor of Annelise Latini Anonymous

In Honor of William M. Lewis, Jr

Amsale Aberra and Neil Brown Edith Cooper and Robert Taylor Albert H. Garner Richard L. Kauffman and Ellen Jewitt Adebayo and Amelia Ogulesi Garv W. Parr Sapphire Hill Global Holdings, LLC

In Memory of Ralph A. Lowe Anonymous Karen Krick

In Memory of Kevin Mauer Mary Jo Neustifter

In Memory of Tom McCord Mr. and Mrs. Thomas B. McCord

In Memory of William McNeil Amanda Nevius

In Memory of Ben Merritt Danielle Pollex-Rabl

In Memory of Sean Monahan Anonymous Judith A. Stevens

In Honor of Arlene Morehead Nevsa Zurkhammer

In Memory of Scott Norman John deCausmeaker

In Memory of Samuel R. Olson Cheryl Calabrese

In Memory of Gregory Otten Heather Daniel

In Honor of Stephanie Palko Anonymous

In Honor of Herbert Pardes, M.D. Richard Gilder and Lois Chiles Adebayo and Amelia Ogulesi

In Honor of Katev Peck Keri Weppler-Thompson In Memory of Gabby Perry Lauren White

In Honor of Sue and Joe Plumeri Celia Brown

In Memory of Jonathan Raleigh Alex Buccino

In Memory of Danielle Register Kathy Burghart

In Honor of Rich Ringle Craig Beresin

In Memory of Charles Rizzo, Jr. Deanna Olsen

In Memory of Mingo Rodriguez Angela Anderson

In Memory of Benjamin W. Scheffer Nancy Parello

In Honor of Heather Silvestri Cara Bianchini

In Honor of Sean Simon Nevsa Zurkhammer

In Memory of Michael Skarzynski Theresa Dunn Egan

In Memory of David Smallridge Donna Smallridge

In Memory of Maribeth Stavrand Emily Glick

In Memory of Richard Daniel Strickrodt Stephen Macari

In Memory of Tommy Syracuse

Chelly S. Warrington

Joseph Alfano Amigone Funeral Home, Amherst, NY Anonymous Dorothy R. Bucaria Jacqueline M. Bull Daniel Castellani Nina S. Colson Lee and Chervl Czaikowski Theresa Fancher, Alison Fiorello, and Michelle Miller Janelle Finn Marykay Flett Friends of William Street School Jay Gershberg Donald P. Henry Lancaster Central Teachers Association #2778 Lisa D. Madison Allvson R. McNamara Albert Menno Theresa E. Metz New York State Restaurant Association Sandra J. Petricca-Needham Heather L. Piazza Randall Reimer Stephanie L. Riddoch Gail Salazar

In Memory of Jason Tasheiko Alexandria Erdmann

In Honor of Marina Torbey and Stefan Patrone Leslie Gruss

In Memory of Michael Turzilli

Anonymous Alex Bauer Will Benenson Margaret Bower Teresa Bracchitta Ryan Cox John Decarvalho Kelsey Fatebene Andrew Goodman Gray Door Theater Project Christian Hoban Raymond Hubbard Laura Johns Alicia Johnson P. Kavee-Melick Stephen Kipp Madison McBride Megan McWaters Benjamin Melick Laurette Meyer Nicole Niblo Fritz Ortman Marie Palisky Barbara Palmieri Timothy Rozmus Marianne Scheetz Betsy Schwartz Karin Stern Mary K. Taylor Angela Telfer Tevon Troia Eileen Van Hoek Justin Vorwerk In Memory of Luke Volker Patricia Jones Katie Sevmour In Memory of Jared Voss Amy Voss

In Honor of Edward Yaekle James Pugh

GIFTS IN KIND

FCB Interpublic Group White & Case LLF



At Quest, we are committed to promoting healthier lives; this includes the well-being of our patients, employees and their families.

We are honored to be a partner with The Center supporting their annual Family Day initiative, a national movement which promotes simple acts of parental engagement as key ways to prevent risky substance abuse in children and teens.

> ~ Quest Diagnostics Chairman, President and CEO Steve Rusckowski



The Center would like to thank its generous donors for making sure the mission to end addiction has the support it needs.

OUR FINANCIALS

The National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2017 and 2016

| ASSETS | 2017 | 2016 |
|--|--------------|--------------|
| Cash and cash equivalents | \$1,452,397 | \$384,249 |
| Grants and contributions receivable, net | \$3,512,539 | \$3,886,216 |
| Prepaid expenses and other assets | \$411,826 | \$314,003 |
| Investments | \$50,387,458 | \$49,704,297 |
| Property and equipment, net | \$8,151,814 | \$8,543,195 |
| TOTAL ASSETS | \$63,916,034 | \$62,831,960 |

LIABILITIES

| Accounts payable and accrued expenses Deferred revenue Bonds payable | \$1,661,238 \$30,298 \$14,000,000 | \$2,251,570 \$62,798 \$14,000,000 |
|--|---|---|
| TOTAL LIABILITIES | \$15,691,536 | \$16,314,368 |
| TOTAL NET ASSETS | \$48,224,498 | \$46,517,592 |

| DETAIL OF NET ASSETS | UNRESTRICTED | TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED | 2017 | 2016 |
|------------------------------|--------------|---------------------------|--------------|--------------|
| Operating funds: | | | | |
| Available for operations | \$4,741,795 | | \$4,741,795 | \$4,641,786 |
| Program services | | \$1,806,721 | \$1,806,721 | \$1,766,283 |
| Future periods | | \$102,443 | \$102,443 | \$299,586 |
| The Joseph A. Califano, Jr. | | | | |
| Institute for Applied Policy | 11,439,355 | \$2,990,915 | \$14,430,270 | \$12,710,085 |
| Program Concentration Fund | 27,143,269 | | \$27,143,269 | \$27,099,852 |
| TOTAL NET ASSETS | \$43,324,419 | \$4,900,079 | \$48,224,498 | \$46,517,592 |

ON THE HORIZON

In early 2018, The National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse sharpened its name and its message to get America focused on solving its most deadly disease – addiction. We are now Center on Addiction.



THANK YOU

We are deeply grateful for the pro bono legal counsel of the premier law firm of White & Case LLP. We are particularly thankful for the efforts of Morton Pierce, Michelle Rutta, Claudia Smith, Wendy Lepp, Tal Marnin, John Olivieri, Jackie LaBine and Kathrin Schwesinger. A special thanks to board member Michael Roth and the Interpublic Group of Companies for their creative expertise in helping The Center reach millions of Americans. The talented team at FCB Health – Julia Phelan, Salvatore Diana, Karin Sweeney, Thomas Conigliaro, Shoui Peng, Amanda Ardelean and Erin Brennan – designed and contributed to this annual report. In addition, we appreciate the continued assistance of KPMG, our independent auditors led by Christopher Stanley.





633 Third Avenue, 19th Floor, New York, NY 10017-6706 • Phone: (212) 841-5200 • www.centeronaddiction.org